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Cultural History of Sheep Rock
Named for the sheep that settlers saw dotting its slopes, Sheep Rock peak casts it shadow over
the John Day River and the James Cant Ranch of John Day Fossil Beds National Monument.
While Sheep Rock preserves millions of years of geologic history, the valley below cradles a rich
record of recent human activity.

American Indian Presence

American Indians have traveled through and inhabited eastern Oregon for as long as 10,000
years. To the north, tribes belonging to the Columbia Plateau culture first settled along the
Columbia River and its tributaries, as another early culture sprung up in the Great Basin to the
south. The Blue Mountains region around Sheep Rock became a "transition zone" between
these two groups: the Tenino of the Plateau people, and the Northern Paiute of the Great Basin.
_At_first, the tri^ bands may not have stay_edj.n the rnountains long, but as they learned about
the land and its resources they lived here year-round, moving to seasonal sources for hunting,
fishing, and gathering roots.

Early Homesteaders

During the mid-to-late 1800's, European Americans began to settle in the Blue Mountains, drawn
by opportunities for trapping, mining, agriculture, and ranching. In 1862, with the Homestead
Act, the U. S. Government allowed settlers to claim 160-240 acre tracts of free land. Back in
1823, the U. S. Supreme Court had ruled that indigenous American Indians were nomadic and
thus not owners of land, which was then so freely given away to later settlers.

Frank Butler was the first settler in the Sheep Rock valley north of Picture Gorge. The Officer
family was the first to ranch the valley when in 1881 Eli Casey Officer took a homestead claim.
He was said to have brought the first flock of sheep to the John Day area. His son, Floyd Officer,
homesteaded the land where the James Cant Ranch house is now located. Floyd sometimes
accompanied geologist and Minister Thomas Condon on his study expeditions.

Life at the Cant Ranch

In 1910, the James and Elizabeth Cant, Scottish immigrants, purchased approximately 700 acres
of land along the John Day River from the Officer family. They began their own ranch while living
in a small house that the Officers had inhabited. By 1916, James and Elizabeth, and their four
children (James Jr.,"JoFifTCharles, Christina, and Lillian) were outgrowing the ofd house.
Ordering plans through the mail, the large Cant house was built in 1917, using lumber milled
near the town of Mitchell. When completed, the old house was torn down. (Now serving as a
museum and headquarters for John Day Fossil Beds National Monument, the Cant house is
structurally similar to when the Cant family lived there.)

In the summers when it was very hot, the men, women, and children of the household would
sleep on the screened and breezy outdoor porch. The Cants frequently had visitors staying with
them, and they also had a number of ranch hands who slept in the house or in the bunkhouse
next to the big house. Often the family had overnight guests after hosting a large social event.
These events were sometimes held in the spacious attic, like the big housewarming party in
1919, when the family had the piano lifted upstairs so that there could be music for dancing.
Midnight suppers were popular at these affairs, and neighbors remember the events often lasting
until dawn.

School was held in the attic for one year, before the nearby Cant School was built in 1919.
Between eight and ten children attended school at the house, including the four Cant children,
four Humphreys children from an adjacent ranch, and the children of employees. The school's




